

JENNIFER L. THOMPSON

Multimedia Designer, Video Editor, Producer

602-513-0500

Website: azmultimedia.weebly.com | Email: multimedia.web@outlook.com | Network: [linkedin.com/in/azwebproducer](https://www.linkedin.com/in/azwebproducer)

OVERVIEW

Multimedia Designer, Video Editor and Producer with extensive experience in the pre and post production of broadcast and digital media. Including the use of pre and post production tools and applications for various large media outlets. Managed the overall creative process in writing, digital videography and editing of media for distribution in multiple formats.

EDUCATION

Art Institute of Phoenix, Bachelor of Arts – Multimedia & Web Design 2005

AVID ACSR Windows Certified Support Representative 2005

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

April 2015 to Current

Video Editor, Multimedia Design, and Web Design: ExperisIT: Phoenix, AZ

- Design and implementations of dynamic multimedia content including graphic design, video editing and distribution of new media for a wide range of business solutions.

May 2015

Video Editor: Maricopa Office of Technology (Contractor with ExperisIT): Phoenix, AZ

- Preparation of existing video for tutorial video for AVAYA telephone system for distribution for Maricopa County.

September 2014 to Current

Multimedia Designer, Video Editor: Represented by the Creative Group: Phoenix, AZ

- Design and implementations of dynamic multimedia content including graphic design, video editing and distribution of new media for a wide range of business solutions.

September 2011 – March 2014

Multimedia Designer: Talking Stick Resort and Casino Arizona: Scottsdale, AZ

- Created from various forms of media to create eye catching digital signage for Talking Stick Resort and Casino Arizona.
- Designer of print materials for casino wide promotions.

June 2008 – August 2011

Web Producer, Videographer: Heard Museum & American Express™ presents Connecting Communities™: Phoenix, AZ

- Initiated a project for a series called Connecting Communities™. Funded grant by American Express™ to visit and produce vignettes of 21 Native American tribes in the Southwest of United States.

VIDEO POST-PRODUCTION

Fox Sports NET, Phoenix, AZ

Senior Editor, Fox News WTTG, Washington, DC

Post Production Editor, WJLA, Washington, DC

Post Production Editor, ABC News, Washington, DC

Post Production Editor, Roland House (Discovery Channel),

Arlington VA

News Editor, BBC

News Editor, DUTCH TV

Post Production Editor, TV Marti

Assistant Editor, Henninger Media Group, Arlington VA

TECHNOLOGIES

Adobe Creative Suite CC

Apple Final Cut Pro

Avid Adrenaline

Avid Media Composer

*Various video cameras and professional broadcast studio cameras.

Microsoft Visio

Microsoft Excel

Microsoft Office

Microsoft PowerPoint

Microsoft Word

Social Media (Facebook, Twitter, YouTube etc.)

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Linked In

The International Alliance of Theatrical Stage Employees (IATSE)